
 
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

 
    

 
 

    
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
   

   

 

 

  

    

    

   SEPTEMBER RELEASE 
MEDICAL ASSISTANCE  MANUAL 

TRANSMITTAL LETTER 08/24 

September 25, 2024 

TO: CUSTODIANS OF MEDICAL ASSISTANCE MANUAL 

FROM: ROBERT THOMPSON, ADMINISTRATOR 

SUBJECT: MEDICAL ASSISTANCE MANUAL CHANGES 

Material Transmitted Material Superseded 

MAM Appendix C MAABD Income Chart
   MTL 08/24 – (3) Pages 

MAM Appendix C MAABD Income Chart 
   MTL 04/23 – (3) Pages 

Manual 
Section 

BACKGROUND & EXPLANATION of policy 
changes/clarifications/updates 

Obsolete PT, 
P&P, 

PUT or IM 

Unit 
Clearance 
Control #

 MAM 
Appendix C 

Updated MAABD Income Standard Chart for 01/2024 COLA 
updates. 

E&P PT 01-24 & 
EP PT 35-23 

05-24 

MAM 
Appendix C 

Updated SSI Schedule of Payments Chart for 01/2024 COLA E&P PT 35-23 05-24 

Effective Date – Upon receipt 
Instructions for Manual Maintenance -- Replace superseded pages [3] with transmitted pages [3]. 

MAM MTL 08/24 
September 25, 2024 


